Former Presbyterian Church



B0631 Former St Andrew's Presbyterian Church Kyneton

Location

Ebden Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B0631

Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 10, 2005

A bluestone church of 1857 of a naive character, and with a quaint concave roofed bellcote. Although the design is attributed to a member of the congregation, James Thomson, the octagonal pinnacles are strongly reminiscent of the work of the local architect William Douglas. The porch of 1932 and the unsympathetic modern roofing are excluded. Classified; 17/11/1977 Other Names Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 68834

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/